



MARGA L. ANTERO

EDUCATION

Asian Institute of Management 2004
Masters in Entrepreneurship

Ateneo de Manila University 2000
AB Interdisciplinary Studies

Assumption College San Lorenzo
HS 1992-1996

WORK EXPERIENCE

ICS Translink (Phils.,) Inc. www.translinkshipping.com
2002-PRESENT
Industry- International Freight Services
Overseas Agency and Business Development Director

Naturasede Inc. www.rippleclean.com
2017- PRESENT
Industry- Household Products Retail for Personal and Industrial
Business Development Director

Assumption San Lorenzo High School 1996 Batch Representative
2021- PRESENT

BNI Elite Philippines - Taguig Region
2022- Present
Industry: Business Referral Network
Outgoing Network Education Coordinator
Incoming Chapter Secretary and Treasurer

Translink Shipping Inc. www.translinkshipping.com
2000-2002
Industry: International Freight Services
Import Operations Head for Inbound Southeast Asia Cargo for
Translink Shipping New York branch.

SKILLS

**LOGISTICS PROJECT MANAGEMENT RESEARCH AND PLANNING ORAL
AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATION**

PROFILE

Has more than 2 decades worth of experience in the Freight Logistics Industry with focus in Sales and Business Development.

Small Business Owner of All Natural Eco-Friendly Household Cleaning Products

Assumption San Lorenzo High School
1996 Batch Representative

Current Network Education Coordinator and Incoming Secretary/ Treasurer for BNI Elite Taguig Region, a Business Referral Network Organization

HOBBIES

Health, Wellness and Movement (Pilates, Biking)
Sports- Golf
Listening to Podcasts on Business, Faith, Parenting, Work Life Balance

"I agree to share the above information on any AAA social media platform for purposes of the 2023 AAA Elections."